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Laura Bell

From: Charlotte Watkins

Sent: 02 February 2023 14:33

To: Laura Bell

Subject: RE: URGENT - chase for response for 22/03729/DISC and 22/03730/DISC

22/03730/DISC

My response for the above will be the same as 22/03729/DISC (unless there is a difference in applicability of the 
LEMP to the different apps that I am confused about here).
Kind regards
Charlotte

Dr Charlotte Watkins
Ecology Officer
Tel: 01295 227912
Email: Charlotte.Watkins@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk
Communities Directorate
Cherwell District Council
www.cherwell.gov.uk

My usual working hours are: Monday-Thursday mornings.

From: Laura Bell <Laura.Bell@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Sent: 01 February 2023 16:06
To: Charlotte Watkins <Charlotte.Watkins@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: URGENT - chase for response for 22/03729/DISC and 22/03730/DISC
Importance: High

Hi Charlotte

Sorry to chase on this, but would you be able to provide your comments on the above asap please? I am hoping the 
details are ok! These are due on Monday (6th)…

Thank you

Laura Bell BSc (Joint Hons) MA MRTPI 
Principal Planning Officer – South Area Major Projects Team
Development Management Division
Communities Directorate 
Cherwell District Council 
Tel: 01295 221665 
Email: laura.bell@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
Web: www.cherwell.gov.uk

I am part time and my working days are: Monday to Wednesday.

The views expressed above are those of Council Officers and though given in good faith, cannot prejudice any 
decision which the Council, as the Local Planning Authority, may make.
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Details of applications are available to view through the Council’s Online Planning Service at 
http://www.publicaccess.cherwell.gov.uk/online-applications
Instructions on how to use the Public Access service to view, comment on and keep track of applications can be 
found at http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/viewplanningapp

Planning and Development services can be contacted as follows: Development Management - planning@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Building Control - building.control@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Planning Policy - planning.policy@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Conservation - design.conservation@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest information on Planning and 
Development please visit www.cherwell.gov.uk


